2024 CWHBA ALBERTA CHAPTER AGM



February 9th, 2025 1:00 PM MST

Table of Contents

Agenda	3
12:30 PM - Pre-Meeting Presentation	
1:00 PM - Meeting Called to Order	3
Pre-Meeting Presentation	5
WBFSH Meetings - Portugal	
2023 AGM Minutes	6
President's Report	7
Treasurer's Report	9
Audit Review	9
Mare Inspection Report	10
Report	
Budget	
Breeder's Show Report	11
Report	11
Budget	11
Sale Committee Report	12
Sale Results	
Sale Price By Horse	
Upcoming 2025 Important Sale Dates	
Education Committee Report	15
Report	
Budget	
Promotions and Marketing Report	16
Report	
Budget	
CWHBA Alberta Trailer	
International Young Breeders	19
Report	
Budget	21
National News	
Report	

Communications	23
Report	23
New Business	
	20
2025 Nominations	26

Agenda

12:30 PM - Pre-Meeting Presentation

Chapter President Cathy Chalack presents her takeaways from the 2024 WBFSH Annual Meetings & General Assembly in Cascais, Portugal (October 12th – 15th, 2024).

1:00 PM - Meeting Called to Order

- 1. Meeting called to order Introduction of 2024 Executives
- 2. Roll call/attendance via Zoom
- 3. Adoption of agenda
- 4. Adoption of 2023 meeting minutes, review motions or actions called upon business arising from the minutes
- 5. Presidential Report Cathy
- 6. Treasurer Report Janet
 - a. Chapter Financials motion to accept
- 7. Audit Review In process by Executive Team
 - a. Sale
 - b. General Chapter Audit
 - c. Audit Committee
 - i. Gerrit Brinkman
 - ii. Rod Jack
 - iii. Casandra Morrish
- 8. Mare Inspection Report Cathy
 - a. Budget for 2025 \$500 per inspection
 - b. Proposed Mare Inspection dates:
 - i. Central:
 - 1. July 16th @ Two Willows (Red Deer County, Alberta)
 - 2. 2025 CWHBA Alberta Chapter Breeders' Show (end of September)
 - ii. North:
 - 1. Touchstone Farm (September)
 - iii. South:
 - 1. TBD looking for host
- 9. Breeders' Show Report Cathy / Kailey
 - a. Report
 - b. Budget: \$5000
- 10. Sales Committee Report Katrina Vanden Bosch
 - a. 2024 Fall Breeders' Sale Results
 - b. 2025 Spring Prospect Sale (close February 15th)
 - i. Sale Dates: May 1st 4th, 2025 (hybrid sale)
 - ii. Closes May 4th @ Horse in Hand Ranch (Blackfalds, Alberta)
 - iii. Nomination open until February 14th, 2025

- iv. Presentation Days: March 21st 22nd @ Old Gate Farm (Olds, Alberta)
- c. 2025 Fall Classic Breeders' Sale
 - i. Sale Dates: October 17th 20th, 2025
 - ii. Presentation Days: August 22nd 25th, 2025 @ Old Gate Farm (Olds, Alberta)
- d. Administration Team for 2025
- 11. Education Committee Heather S.
 - a. Report
 - b. Budget: \$10 000
- 12. Promotions and Marketing Kailey
 - a. Report
 - b. Ambassador Programs need a volunteer
 - c. Events we sponsor/participate/ breed/sport awards
 - d. WBFSH AGM South Africa 2025
 - e. Budget: \$10 000
- 13. International Young Breeders Kailey
 - a. Report from 2024 Championship
 - b. 2026 Championship in Germany
 - c. 2025/2026 Budget: \$7500 (\$3250 per year)
- 14. National News
 - a. Stud Book committee Jenette / Janine
 - b. Stallion Service Auction stallion and non-stallion items, IYB Starting February $13^{th} 17^{th}$, 2025 (online)
 - c. WBFSH news and reports
- 15. Communications Chris
 - a. National Website member services / chapter news/ advertisings sales of horses
 - b. National Instagram/Facebook
 - c. E-News submissions
 - d. Volunteers
- 16. New Business Cathy
 - a. Incentives or initiatives for how we may utilize our funds for our breeders
- 17. Nominations all nominees and voters must have current 2025 membership

Executive and board of directors meet via Zoom first Tuesday of every month at 7 pm MST

THANK YOU TO ALL THE DIRECTORS THIS YEAR WHO MAKE THE CHAPTER SUCCESSFUL

Pre-Meeting Presentation

Submitted by Cathy Chalack

WBFSH Meetings - Portugal October 12th - 15th, 2024

• General Assembly 2024 Program Attached

2023 AGM Minutes

• "2023 AGM MINUTES" attached

President's Report

Submitted by Cathy Chalack

WELCOME and HAPPY NEW YEAR to everyone to the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Alberta Chapter of the CWHBA.

What a year we have had! I know many of our members are already showing in Florida and California, I hope they can attend today or at least can volunteer on committees.

The Board of Directors met every month on the first Tuesday at 7 pm via zoom or phone in to manage the affairs and events of the chapter.

I am thankful for all the members who have supported the club and made my position enjoyable to manage! Thank you to my executive Cassandra Morrish, Kailey Parkin and Janet Storey.

We have a full service website and full time administrator at the CWHBA NATIONAL OFFICE IN SASKATOON SK - VICTORIA KENDALL

Overview 2024 - full reports to follow

January	Hosted 2023 AGM for Alberta Chapter
February	Stallion Service Auction (National)
March	National AGM
April	 Education Webinar on Foaling by Dr Heather Smith & Janine Olson
May	 Education Webinar on Breeding the Mare by Dr Alysson Macedo (Fen Vet)
June	
July	 Two Alberta Young Breeders' represented CWHBA at the WBFSH International Young Breeders' World Championships at Stutteri Ask in Denmark
August	 Fall Classic Sale presentation days at Old Gate Farm near Olds, Alberta (thank you for your continued support) Two mare inspections hosted
September	 Breeder Show with Foal Futurity and Mare Inspection in Old (Futurity well attended. Well done Kailey Parkin, Cathy Chalack and kudos to all volunteers that made it run smoothly)
	 Stallion Licensing at Ulterra Equestrian – four stallions presented and licensed – Judges: Judges Jan Ove-Olsson from Sweden, Victoria Kendall, Cassandra Morrish
	National Stallion inspection in Kamloops
October	 Fall Classic Sale - Congratulations and thank you to committee chaired by Katrina Van den Bosch

	 World Breeding Federation Meetings in Portugal. Alberta Chapter sent Cathy Chalack RMSJ Royal West sponsored classes and Brian Keating presentation for our 30th Anniversary Gala at Calgary Stampede Facility THANK YOU Heather Smith for your organization and to the others including Heather Campbell and Janet Story for set u
	Campoen and Janet Story for set u
November	
December	• Preparation for AGM

Thank you to the VOLUNTEERS who are irreplaceable to make our chapter a success. The chairs of each committee always welcome you. There are several committees to join and many require a CHAIR for 2024, COME ONTO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS and bring your expertise! We have many mentors who are helpful in getting you started.

I invite you to put your hand up and participate in at least one committee or reach out to our committee chair persons and offer support.

We always need help with communications, marketing and social media

We love to find connections

We have funds generated by the sales and breeders; join in and offer your help to use these resources to create success for our breeders, horses and the industry.

I look forward to 2025: some events to look forward to,

January – winter showing in California and Florida, attended by CWHBA horses and members February – AGM Alberta, Stallion Service Auction, Spring Prospect Sale Nominations

March – AGM National, Spring Prospect Sale Presentation Days

April -

May – Spring Prospect Sale

June – Mare Inspections

July – Fall Classic Sale Nominations

August – Fall Classic Sale Presentation Days

September – Breeders Show and Foal Futurity

October - Fall Classic Sale, WBFSH AGM South Africa

November – IYB Selections

December – AGM Preparation

Treasurer's Report

• 2025 Financial Report attached

Audit Review

• In progress, will be completed in 2025

Mare Inspection Report

Submitted by Cathy Chalack

Report

• 15 mares inspected in total in Alberta

Need an inspection? Please reach out to ab_inspections@canadianwarmbloods.com

Budget

\$500 per inspection for 2025

Breeder's Show Report

Submitted by Kailey Parkin

Report

- Had a successful CWHBA Alberta Chapter Breeder's Show on Saturday September 21st,
 2024 at the Olds Regional Exhibition Mega Dome in Olds, Alberta
- Had 32 entries including 8 for the mare inspection on Friday September 20th
- Feedback was positive that is was a well run event, participants appreciated the included photography stabling facilities were better this year!
- Huge thank to our volunteers that helped with set up and take down, as well as administrative tasks on the day of the event
- Thank you to our sponsors Greenhawk Equestrian Sport, ES Legacy Photography and Ralph's Motorsports
- Photos from the day can be seen at https://cwassociation.smugmug.com/Inspections-Breeders-Shows/Alberta-Breeders-Show-2024

Foal Futurity Winners:

- 1st MJ interstellar navigator by Zico von Buchmatt out of MJ Sailor Moon by Whirlwind (Jennette Coote
- 2nd Foal by Confidento out of Dream Lady by Dresden (Nicholas Rohrbach)
- 3rd Foal by Confidento out of Enya by Dresden (Nicholas Rohrbach)
- 4th Concord by Charmeur out of Bartlett by Beach Boy (Chris Gould)
- 5th Ulterra First Look by Vizion du Lyon our of Hero's Gingersnap by Hero's Tribute xx (Cathy Chalack)

High Scores:

- 9.4 Foal by Gaspahr out of O Bon Bon by Bon Balou
- 9.2 Ulterra Viesta by Viscount out of Ice cool Nikki by Zambesi TN
- 9.1 Ducati III is by Diacontinous out of Essen x Earl
- 9.0 Whitney Neill by Wynton out of Florida by Furstenreich
- 8.8 Soloist by Sir Donerhall out of Moana by Glocks Romanov
- 8.4 foal by Confidento x Dresden
- 8.3 Crimson BE by Chacco Blue II out of Angel on Winghs by Flyingh

Budget

- Location will be determined closer to the date facility fees for 2024 are based off the of 2023 location
- Goal of 40 entries
- Budget: \$5000

Sale Committee Report

Sale Results

Category	\$ (CAD)	% Increase YOY
Total Gross Sale	\$677 500.00	+ 60.9%
Overall Average Sale Price	\$25 092.59	+ 55.0%
Weanling Average Sale Price	\$17 700.00	+ 49.3%
Yearling Average Sale Price	\$15 000.00	+ 81.8%
Two Year Old Average Sale Price	\$21 666.67	+ 28.7%
Prospect Average Sale Price	\$30 346.15	+ 43.1%
Performance Horse Average Sale Price	\$45 500.00	+ 24.7%
Broodmare Average Sale Price	\$20 166.67	+ 94.4%
Highest Sale Price	\$54 500.00	+ 21.1%
Lowest Sale Price	\$9500.00	+ 35.7%
Category	This Year	% Increase YOY
# Horses Nominated	60	-
# Cosigned to Sale	53	+ 10.4%
# Withdrawn	1	-66.7%
# at Sale	52	+ 15.6%
# Sold	29	+ 52.6%
% Sold	50.94%	+ 20.7%
# Not Sold	23	-11.5%
% Not Sold	44.23%	-23.4%
# Inside Alberta	8	+166.7%
# Outside Alberta	13	0
# Outside of Canada	8	166.7%

Sale Price By Horse

Lot #	Name	Category	Sale Price	Country
1	Savita RPH	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$0.00	

2	Ulterra Little Lyon	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$17,000.00	Canada
3	Rollz Royce EF	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$27,500.00	USA
4	Quidam's Charmeur	Performance Horses (Must be 5 to 12 years of age)	\$45,500.00	USA
5	Soloist	Weanling	\$10,000.00	Canada
6	FarAway Freya	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$12,000.00	Canada
7	Unique VF	Weanling	\$31,000.00	USA
8	Taanvanta 5Z	Yearling	\$0.00	
9	Just Jade	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$47,000.00	Canada
10	Wilbur	Weanling	\$0.00	
11	Guinness IV	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$21,000.00	Canada
12	Ulterra Glamour	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$0.00	
13	Shake 'N Bake CR	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$0.00	
14	Messina Z	Weanling	\$9,500.00	USA
15	Vibe	Broodmare (Must be 15 years of age or under)	\$25,500.00	Canada
16	Carlos	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$54,500.00	Canada
17	Jade FF	Yearling	\$0.00	
18	Betelgeuse I	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$31,500.00	USA
19	Jiretto	Performance Horses (Must be 5 to 12 years of age)	\$0.00	
20	Fasola du Rouet	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$48,000.00	USA
21	Sangria CR	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$0.00	
22	Chromium II	Weanling	\$14,000.00	Canada
23	Don Juncal	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$14,500.00	Canada
24	Ursilina EF	Weanling	\$0.00	
25	Luscious RPH	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$0.00	
26	Sterling VF	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$0.00	
27	Lacene	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$29,000.00	Canada
28	Dionysus Z	Weanling	\$0.00	
29	Pepper TK	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$19,000.00	Canada
30	Zanzibar VDG	Weanling	\$0.00	
31	Esperanto	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$21,000.00	Canada
32	Marrakesh	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$0.00	

33	WH Lalana	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$0.00	
34	Channing HUE	Yearling	\$0.00	
35	Chamira Z	Broodmare (Must be 15 years of age or under)	\$0.00	
36	Abirah RPH	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$27,500.00	USA
37	Matcha FF	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$0.00	
38	Pangeavanta 5Z	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$0.00	
39	Lukas RPH	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$12,500.00	Canada
40	Ducati III	Weanling	\$24,000.00	Canada
41	To Beya Kat EF	Yearling	\$15,000.00	USA
42	Orion VF	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$0.00	
43	Zazu VDG	Weanling	\$0.00	
44	Callifragilistic	Performance Horses (Must be 5 to 12 years of age)	\$0.00	
45	Ulterra Persica	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$17,000.00	Canada
47	Celita	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$35,000.00	Canada
48	Freyja	Broodmare (Must be 15 years of age or under)	\$23,500.00	Canada
49	Iuliana	Performance Horses (Must be 5 to 12 years of age)	\$0.00	
50	Stryker VF	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$22,500.00	Canada
51	Tributo La Muze	Yearling	\$0.00	
52	Pearl EF	Prospects (3 to 6 years of age)	\$23,000.00	Canada
53	Nitro RPH	Two-Year-Old Prospect	\$0.00	

Upcoming 2025 Important Sale Dates

Spring Prospect Sale

Nomination Deadline: February 14th
 Presentation Days: March 21st – 22nd

• Sale Dates: May 1st – 4th

Fall Classic Sale

• Nomination Deadline: TBD

• Presentation Days: August 22nd – 25th

• Sale Dates: October $17^{th} - 20^{th}$

Education Committee Report

Submitted by Heather Smith

Report

Well another year has gone by and the Alberta Chapter completed 4 Specific Education events for its Members.

The first was a Zoom Seminar April 24, entitled, "Social Media and the META platform." This was put on by Kacey Tams, a Chartered Accountant of Taber. Kacey is involved in promoting her own mobile bar service business and the hostess of a charity fundraising auction/event on Facebook. We did not charge for this event and those that attended felt it was a good primer to get us using this platform to promote our horses. It was well attended with over 40 people in attendance.

Facebook has some rules about "selling" animals that Kacey specifically addressed and gave us some good information about 'timing' our posts in order to reach the maximum exposure to the platform. She also encouraged us to try to stay active on the platform, which boils down to making quite an organized effort. You need to be engaged with the whole process but there are ways of 'scheduling' your posts so it doesn't have to be so overwhelming.

The second event was also a Zoom Seminar entitled "Mare Management for Breeding" with Dr. Alysson Macedo of Fen Vet Equine about 1 month later on May 28th. Again we did not charge for this event and it too was well attended. Basic information on Breeding your mare was discussed, enlightening us on some of the pitfalls of the process addressing why we are sometimes not successful in having a positive outcome. Attendees were encouraged to submit specific questions in advance so Dr. Macedo could address individuals' concerns.

One week later the third educational event entitled Foaling 101 A primer for a Happy Ending. Our presenters, Janine Olsen and Heather Smith gave a very informative and entertaining hour long seminar which was also well attended. This seminar was recorded and is supposed to be available to others through our National Office. However At this time I still do not see a link to it on our National website. This is most unfortunate because it would be beneficial to our breeder's to have access to this presentation as a refresher for reference

To wrap up our educational platform of 2024; This year's Sale Gala, Celebrating the 30th Anniversary of the Canadian Warmblood Auction, featured a wonderfully entertaining talk by world renowned naturalist Brian Keating. Mr Keating spoke to a small but enthusiastic audience on "Why are They so Smart?" The Astounding Behavior of Big Brained Creatures. Mr. Keating was so very personable and entertaining. He helped make the evening memorable for all that attended.

Budget

• Rolling up in Marketing and Promotion



Sale Committee and Gala Planning Team with \$10 000 Canadian Warmblood sponsored class winner Kassidy Keith on Havana, a Canadian Warmblood Auction Grad!



Alberta Chapter President Cathy Chalack, Sale Chair Katrina van den Bosch and presenter Brian Keating pinning horses in the \$10 000 Canadian Warmblood Class.

Promotions and Marketing Report

Submitted by Kailey Parkin

Report

We are looking to continue to promote on presence on social media, please ensure you are using the hashtags #canadianwarmblood and #cwhba, also please tag our accounts so we can reshare! We would love an individual to volunteer who excels on social media content to continue to keep Alberta CWHBA horses in the spotlight.

Excellent visibility at several events this year as mentioned in the President's Report.

CWHBA merchandise including clothing, saddle pads, coolers and more are now available through My Stable in addition to the Land's End option. Click <u>here</u> to see the shop https://mystable.ca/canadian-warmblood-horse-breeders

We are always looking to sponsor events! Please reach out to **ab chapter@canadianwarmbloods.com**

Budget

We are looking to increase the budget as this will encompass several committees in one.

2024 we are proposing \$20 000 as the Promotions and Marketing budget. This includes sending personnel to both the IYB Championship in Germany as well as the WBFSH Annual Meeting in South Africa. We are aiming to host one Education event this year as well from this budget. The balance of the funds will be put towards promoting the Alberta Chapter and the interests of the CWHBA.

CWHBA Alberta Trailer

Currently working on preliminary quotes on a CWHBA Alberta enclosed trailer. This will serve as a home and transportation for our jump standard sets and storage for all our promotional materials in one place. Think an office on wheels! Excellent for exposure at numerous Alberta equine events and gatherings alike and a great asset for the Chapter to have for many, many years to come.

Below is an AI generated image of what we would want to achieve:



International Young Breeders

Submitted by Kailey Parkin

Report

The Alberta participants of the 2024 CWHBA Young Breeders' team had a stellar performance at the 2024 WBFSH International Young Breeders' World Championships at Stutter Ask in Denmark.



Senior Team member Amy van Oosten and returning Junior Team member Tayler Mundt did exceptionally well representing the Alberta Chapter. Both team members work exceptionally hard on fundraising outside of the chapter sponsor, all while raising awareness for this phenomenal program.

For Amy "the experience has really helped develop my eye. We have a breeding program here that I've kind of been helping with, and I'm going to be taking our foals this year to the inspection. This has definitely helped me know what to expect." She added "I really enjoy the judging

aspect. I hope to maybe be a junior judge."

Tayler echoed similar sentiments. "My highlights are kind of similar, improving your technique and your eye so that you can practice and know what to look for when you're breeding. But then also making connections within the different teams so that you have connections in different parts of the world. A lot of the teams stay fairly similar, but they do change out a few people, so it's nice seeing the people from last time that I got to make friends with and also making new connections."

The competition was very well attended with 20 studbooks competing. The competition was very close as CWHBA placed 15th with only 80 point separating 1st from 15th.

Full results of the championship are here: https://wbfsh.com/iyb/championship-results/2024

See the photo album here: https://cwassociation.smugmug.com/Young-Breeders/Young-Breeders-2024

Thank you again to everyone who donated to the Silent Auction fundraiser! A HUGE thank you to our sponsors: Ulterra Equestrian, Conek Energy, Greenhawk Cochrane, Trace Embroidery, Legacy Performance Training, Rocky Six 2 Ranches, Two Willows Equine and JennBee Travel. With the generous donations of our sponsors, the future of this program looks brighter than ever!



Figure 1- Alberta's CWHBA IYB Team Members (left to right): Kailey Parkin (Alberta Chair), Amy Van Oosten (Senior Team Member), Erin Stauffer (Alberta Coach) & Tayler Mundt (Junior Team Member)

The 2026 WBFSH International Young Breeders' World Championship will be at Landgestüt Celle, Germany July 16-19, 2026!



We have already started our fundraising efforts! Our goal is to raise \$10 000 for our 2026 Alberta Team Members. Interested in sponsoring the team? Reach out to ab_chapter@canadianwarmbloods.com for sponsorship opportunities.

Also! To see the most up-to-date information and for photos of the past competitions, visit our social pages:

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/cwhba.ab.iyb

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/cwhba.ab.iyb/

Budget

- With it being a competition year the proposed budget for IYB is primarily around travel expenses pertaining to the competition and a team training prior to leaving for competition
- The 2024 Alberta Team Members and Coaches raised almost \$11 000 for their expenses through an online silent auction, GoFundMe and CWHBA Alberta Chapter contributions
- Based on preliminary research into travel arrangements, there is an increase in expenses compared to the 2024 travel for the team flights alone are $\sim \$2000.00 + \tan \theta$ from Calgary to Germany
- Similar to the 2024 team, I will spearhead fundraising efforts to assist in mitigating out of pocket expenses for all Alberta team members and coaches Alberta Chapter contribution to 2024 Team was \$6000.00
- All the marketing and promotions for IYB thus far has been free via Facebook posts, enews and word of mouth
- Proposed budget for 2026 team is \$7500.00 (2025: \$3250.00, 2026: \$3250.00)

National News

Submitted by Jennette Coote

Report

- SSA updates
- National AGM

Communications

Submitted by Chris Gould

Report

Below is an overview of the Communications portfolio. There are a few issues I would like to draw your attention to first.

- 1. We are always happy to add more volunteers to our team, especially people with skills in media. Needed are: a video editor, writers, graphic designers, news hounds.
- 2. We are always looking for news to share, about horses, people and events.

We have pretty good exposure through our website, enews, social media and published articles in World Breeding News, but we would like to do much more.

Who we are:

Director of Communications – Chris Gould

Editorial Board – Janice Tyndall, Jennette Coote, Victoria Kendall plus review by contributor (ie SSA enews)

Communications and Marketing Strategic Planning – Janice Tyndall, Cathy Chalack, Kailey Parkin, Maria Ardito, Joy Cook, Dana Young, Victoria Kendall

Social Media Team – Andrea Jones, Courtney Lee and Tara Kennedy

Web Master – Peter Llewellyn

Overview – The communications portfolio encompasses,

- Managing and updating the website
- Managing the SmugMug photo gallery for public display and private archiving of pictures and videos
- Enews sent monthly plus additional notices and announcements as needed for chapters or committees. (30 plus per year)
- Monthly article in the World Breeding News
- Social media two Facebook pages and one Instagram as well as coordination with chapter and other related Facebook pages.
- YouTube Channel post videos
- Administrative oversight of the online helpdesk and zoom account.

Special Events

- Stallion Service Auction enews plus Facebook and Instagram posting
- Foal Photo contest conceptualized by the Social Media Team and launched in 2023.
- AGM- Send out announcements, upload documents to the website and set up the zoom calls if the meetings are held online.

Goals for 2025

• Find a way to get people into the habit of forwarding news about CWHBA horses when there something of interest.

- Revamp the stallion directory. Searches on the website for the stallion directory usually ranks number one or two each week. Stallion owners are under utilizing the service.
 There is a simple upload form, however we plan to make further enhancements to the directory and make more effort to solicit stallion owners to make sure their stallion is properly posted.
- Add a breeder directory to the website, similar but better than the one we had on the old website.
- Coordinate our a social media better. Facebook seems to be the preferred method for Chapters to communicate with members so perhaps we need to recognize that and figure out how to share posts better.
- YouTube Channel Edit and post videos to share information, seminars etc. And embed in the website. It is badly underused. We need someone with technical ability to edit videos.

Your ideas, input and help are always welcome!

New Business

promptly	•	y time to <u>cwhba-ab@outlook.com</u> and we will respond				

2025 Nominations

Submitted by Rod Jack & Jennette Coote

Accepting nominations from the floor as well!

- 1 President (1 Year Term) Nominated: Cathy Chalack
- 1 Vice President (1 Year Term) Cassandra Morrish
- 1 Secretary (1 Year Term) Nominated: Kailey Parkin
- 1 Treasurer (1 Year Term) Nominated: Janet Storey
- 1 National Director (2 Year Term) Nominated: Rod Jack
 - o Cathy Chalack nominated as National Director, thank you Janine Olson for many years of service in this position

Nominated Board of Directors

- Cassandra Morrish
- Cathy Chalack
- Chris Gould
- Doreen Kulcsar
- Erin Stauffer
- Gerrit Brinkman
- Heather Campbell
- Janet Storey
- Jennette Coote
- Kailey Parkin
- Katrina Van den Bosch
- Kelsi Timmons
- Lesley Rhys-Williams
- Rod Jack
- Sabrina Gillespie